1992

Kathleen R. Barnes v. Steven Lyn Barnes : Brief of Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

STATEMENT OF JURISDICTION

The Utah Court of Appeals is granted jurisdiction of this matter pursuant to Rules 3(a) and 4 of the Utah Rules of Appellate Procedure and Section 78-2a-3 of the Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended.

NATURE OF THE PROCEEDINGS

This is an appeal from the Third Judicial District Court's award, after trial of the matter, of custody to the Plaintiff/Appellee, of alimony to the Plaintiff/Appellee and of the division of the Defendant/Appellant's retirement monies. The Honorable J. Dennis Frederick presided at the divorce trial held January 30, 1992 and January 31, 1992.

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUES

1. The trial court awarded permanent custody of the parties' three (3) minor children to the Plaintiff/Appellee. The Defendant/Appellant contends the award of custody was not based upon the evidence presented at trial, is contrary to the best interests of the minor children, and is not supported by adequate findings of fact. The standard of review to be followed by the

Court of Appeals is a determination that the best interests of the child will be met by the custody award and a determination that the award of custody is not a clear abuse of discretion. Section 30-3-10 of the Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended, Paryzek v. Paryzek, 776 P.2d 78 (Utah App. 1989) and Cummings v. Cummings, 175 Utah Adv. Rep. 23 (Utah 1991) discuss the standard of review in custody matters.

2. The trial court awarded the Plaintiff/Appellee permanent alimony in the amount of five hundred dollars (\$500.00) per month. The Defendant/Appellant contends the award of alimony to the Plaintiff/Appellant is erroneous as the Plaintiff/Appellee did not demonstrate any genuine need for alimony. Moreover, the award of alimony to the Plaintiff/Appellee made it impossible for the Defendant/Appellant to meet basic living expenses for himself. As confirmed in Chambers v. Chambers, 198 Utah Adv. Rep. (Utah October 21, 1992) and Crockett v. Crockett, 836 P.2d. 818 (Utah App. 1992) the appellate standard of review of alimony determinations is whether or not the award constituted a clear and prejudicial abuse of discretion.

3. The trial court, without justification, essentially reversed its division of the Defendant/Appellant's retirement monies after ruling on post-divorce motions. The division of the retirement monies failed to take into account the allowable expenditures from retirement monies and erroneously calculated the amount of monies in existence on the date of the divorce trial. The appellate court reviews the trial Court's property division to

determine whether there was substantial and prejudicial error, whether the evidence clearly preponderates against the findings or if there was a clear abuse of discretion. Watson v. Watson, 194 Utah Adv. Rep. 42 (Utah App., August 24, 1992), Howell v. Howell, 806 P.2d 1209 (Utah App. 1991) and Haumont v. Haumont, 793 P.2d 421 (Utah App. 1990).

4. The trial court refused to allow the children and several witnesses called by the Defendant/Appellant to testify regarding the children's preference for permanent custody. The Court impermissibly excluded evidence impacting on the children's best interests. Identification of a child's preference for custody and the consequences for not doing so which constitute a clear abuse of discretion are identified in Section 30-3-10 of the Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended, Paryzek v. Paryzek, supra, and Hutchison v. Hutchison, 649 P.2d 38 (Utah 1982).

5. The trial court's findings of fact and conclusions of law were insufficient to support its resolution of custody, alimony, and the division of the Defendant/Appellant's retirement monies. If the findings of fact and conclusions of law are clearly erroneous they can not support a challenge upon appeal. Roberts v. Roberts, 835 P.2d 193 (Utah App. 1992), Woodward v. Fazio, 175 Utah Adv. Rep. (Utah App. Dec. 1991) and Rule 52(a) of the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure.

6. The trial court refused to grant the Defendant/Appellant a new trial and refused to grant a hearing to resolve issues which were not raised at trial. The rulings of the Court were arbitrary,

prejudicial and partially necessitated this appeal. The failure to grant the Defendant/Appellant's post-divorce motions including the Motion for New Trial were a clear abuse of discretion. Rule 59(6) of the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure and Watson v. Watson, supra.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

This appeal is from a final Order of the Third Judicial District Court resolving issues of custody, alimony, and the division of retirement monies. The Defendant/Appellant filed post-trial motions for a new trial to stay the trial Court's decision pending completion of the appellate process, and to reconsider stated matters. Appeal is taken from the Court's denial of all the Defendant/Appellant's post-trial motions.

1. The parties were married on September 16, 1972.

2. Three (3) children, Jamie Nicole, whose date of birth is July 26, 1976, Adam Matthew, whose date of birth is March 29, 1979, and Jennifer Morgan, whose date of birth is November 20, 1982 were born of this marriage.

3. The parties reconciled after an eighteen month separation which terminated approximately two years prior to the final separation, which culminated in the dissolution of this marriage. During the initial separation, the Defendant/Appellant was the primary caretaker for the parties' minor children.

4. Commissioner Peuler interviewed Jamie and Jennifer after the hearing on the Plaintiff/Appellee's Order to Show Cause. Commissioner Peuler's Minute Entry, dated January 22, 1991, awarded the Defendant/Appellant temporary custody of the parties' minor

children because he had been their primary caretaker during the parties' previous extended separation.

5. The Defendant/Appellant remained in the marital home and provided the primary care for the minor children for over a year until the Court awarded custody of the children to the Plaintiff/Appellee and ordered him to vacate the marital home. The Plaintiff/Appellee provided limited supervision and care for the minor children before school and after school.

6. The Court selected Dr. Donald Strassberg to perform a custody evaluation. Dr. Strassberg determined that both parties would be fine custodians for the minor children but that custody should be awarded to the Plaintiff/Appellee.

7. The Court initially, in the oral ruling, rendered at the conclusion of the trial, ordered the parties divide the retirement monies the Defendant/Appellant had at the time of the separation after making deductions for expenditures made by the Defendant/Appellant during the parties' separation for marital obligations.

8. The Court awarded the Plaintiff/Appellee permanent alimony in the amount of five hundred dollars (\$500.00) per month.

9. The Defendant/Appellant filed a Motion for New Trial on February 13, 1992. The rationale for the Motion for New Trial was the Defendant/Appellant's belief the Court's decision on the issues of custody and alimony were legally deficient and not supported by the evidence presented at the trial. The Court issued a Minute Entry on February 20, 1992 denying the Defendant/Appellant's Motion

for New Trial.

10. The parties could not agree upon the dollar amount of the retirement monies to be divided between the parties. Consequently, the Defendant/Appellant filed a Motion for Reconsideration of Unresolved Issues on February 24, 1992. On March 3, 1992, the Court issued a Minute Entry denying the Defendant/Appellant's Motion for Reconsideration of Unresolved Issues.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENTS

Each parent acknowledge the Defendant/Appellant was the primary caretaker of the parties' three (3) children during each of the parties' protracted separations. The children thrived in the Defendant/Appellant's care.

The Plaintiff/Appellee provided driving service back and forth from school during the parties' second separation. She even testified at trial that she did fewer labors to benefit and assist the minor children during the second separation than during the time of the first separation, and that she was in the martial home more during the first separation than during the second separation. (T.31)

The Plaintiff/Appellee did very little to exercise her full visitation rights. She testified that she generally only elected to see the children for a few hours one day each weekend and that she had the children spend the entire weekend with her only once during the entire second separation. (T.30,T.31, T.59)

The trial Court ignored the evidence at trial regarding the

parenting capabilities of both parents, and without compelling reasons to do so changed the stable, competent custodial situation of the children.

The Amended Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law neither accurately reflect the testimony given at trial nor give more than conclusionary rationale, most of which are not supported by the evidence for the Court's rulings on the issues of custody, alimony and the division of the Defendant/Appellant's retirement monies. The Amended Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are legally deficient.

The Plaintiff/Appellee worked part-time during the majority of the second separation. There was absolutely no dispute that she could have worked full time for her employer. (T.6, T.49) The Defendant/Appellant worked full time with little opportunity for overtime. The trial Court awarded permanent alimony to the Plaintiff/Appellee without requiring her to maximize her own earning potential and in complete disregard of the financial consequences to the Defendant/Appellant. The Defendant/Appellant is left without sufficient monies to meet basic living expenses after payment of his child support and alimony obligations.

The parties' two oldest children had clear preferences regarding their permanent custody. The trial Court refused to hear any testimony from any witness or from the children themselves regarding their preferences for custody. These children, 16 years and 13 years, respectively are capable of voicing a thoughtful and wise choice of custodial parent, and believed that they had

sufficient reasons to prefer the custody of the Defendant/Appellant. The two older children hoped they would be able to speak to Judge Frederick about their choice of custody outside the presence of their parents. When talking with the children, Judge Frederick refused to ask either of the older children if they had any opinion or preference regarding custody. Apparently, he also did not introduce any general topic which would allow the older children to take the initiative to articulate their preferences. (T.192, T.193)

The failure of the trial Court to ascertain, much less place any reliance upon the older children's considered position regarding custody, was contrary to a full examination of the children's best interests. The exclusion of competent testimony clearly precluded a determination of custody designed to satisfy the needs of the children.

The Defendant/Appellant received the monies in his retirement account when there was a buy out of his employer. The parties made expenditures of these marital monies during the period of their reconciliation. There was essentially no dispute about the amount of monies in existence at the time of the parties' separation. (T.18, T.140) The Defendant/Appellant further expended retirement funds for marital and non-marital obligations during the parties' separation. The trial Court ordered the parties' to divide equally the retirement funds in existence at the time of the parties' separation after making deductions for the expenditures to pay the marital obligations. (T.200, T.201)

Counsel for the Plaintiff/Appellee drafted proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law which indicated an amount the Defendant/Appellant considered inaccurate. The trial Court denied the objection to the erroneous provisions, and improperly modified and upwardly adjusted the amount of retirement monies to be divided between the parties. On February 19, 1992, the Defendant/Appellant filed his Motion for Reconsideration of Unresolved Issues. The trial Court issued a Minute Entry dated March 3, 1992, which denied the Defendant/Appellant's Motion for Reconsideration of Unresolved Issues.

The trial Court ordered the division of the larger, initial amount of retirement funds received by the Defendant/Appellant rather than the funds existing at the time of the parties' separation minus allowable deductions for the payment of marital expenditures at the date of trial. The Court executed Amended Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law addressing this issue which are not supported by the evidence. The improper division of the total amount of monies received initially by the Defendant/Appellant is contrary to the evidence presented at trial and is tantamount to an unjust enrichment to the Plaintiff/Appellee.

DETAIL OF THE ARGUMENT

- I. THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN AWARDING CUSTODY OF THE PARTIES' MINOR CHILDREN TO PLAINTIFF/APPELLEE
 - A. THE TRIAL COURT FAILED TO CONSIDER THE PLAINTIFF/APPELLEE'S MORALS

Section 30-3-10 of the Utah Code annotated 1953, as amended, clearly mandates the trial Court evaluate each parent's morals as

a significant factor in considering an award of permanent custody.

The Plaintiff/Appellee testified at trial that she had intimate affairs with men during each of the parties' separation. (T.54, T.57, T.60, T.69, T.70, T.72) The termination of one, probably two, of these relationships caused the Plaintiff/Appellee to contemplate suicide. (T.56, T.57, T.70, T.155, T.156, Ex 5)

The Defendant/Appellant testified that he believed it was categorically wrong for a party to be intimate with another before one's divorce was final. (T.122) He testified that he believed the Plaintiff/Appellee's morals would preclude her from teaching good morals to their children, and setting a good example for the children. He believed her extramartial relationships often caused her to make poor decisions, such as introducing the children of the parties to her male friends, leaving the children with her boyfriends or neglecting them to spend weekends with her boyfriend. (T.60, T.122, T.123, T.126, T.129, T.160)

The Utah Court of Appeals has determined that a parents' extramarital affairs do have a bearing upon that parent's fitness to be awarded custody. In Merriam v. Merriam, 799 P.2d 1172 (Utah App. 1990) at page 1177 the Appellate Court stated:

"Nor do we find that the trial Court abused its discretion in considering Rachelle's sexual conduct in making its custody decision. Utah Code Ann. § 30-3-10(1) (1989) provides that in custody determinations pursuant to divorce, the trial Court "shall consider the best interests of the child and the past conduct and demonstrated moral standards of each of the parties." The statute has been construed to mean that parental moral character is but one of numerous factors that the trial Court may consider in determining the child's best interest. See Santerson v. Tryon, 739 P.2d 623, 627 (Utah 1987.)"

The Utah Courts do not appear to be willing to deviate from consideration of a party's extramarital affairs when deliberating the issue of permanent custody. In Cummings v. Cummings, 175 Utah Adv. Rep. 23, 26 (Utah Nov. 1991), the Appellate Court upheld the lower court's award of custody to the father partially because of emotional harm her children suffered because of her relationships with men.

There was never any indication from any source that the Defendant/Appellant had a single extramarital affair. There was never any suggestion that the loss of a lover would cause the Defendant/Appellant to contemplate suicide and desert his children. There was never any testimony to indicate the Defendant/Appellant needed to validate himself by engaging in extramarital affairs or that he had ever made his children secondary to an extramarital partner. Not only did the Plaintiff/Appellee choose to spend weekends with her boyfriend over the time she was scheduled to spend the time with her children, but as she reported to Dr. Strassberg she discussed her extramarital affairs with her oldest child, Jamie Nicole. She believed the sharing of personal, intimate matters enabled her to be more "like friends" with Jamie than mother/daughter. (Custody Evaluation of Dr. Strassberg)

The trial Court, in an absolute disregard of its discretion, failed to consider the Plaintiff/Appellee's extramarital affairs over parenting responsibilities, her abdication of traditional mother/daughter interaction in order to be a friend rather than parent to her oldest daughter, and the very definite negative

impact of her extramarital affairs upon her children. Clearly, there was a noted and substantial difference between the morals of these parents. It is inconceivable that the trial Court believed the parent with less exemplary morals, which she allowed to impact in decisions regarding her children should be awarded custody of the minor children. The trial Court's award of custody to the Plaintiff/Appellee should be reversed.

Dr. Strassberg testified that the Defendant/Appellant was concerned about the Plaintiff/Appellee's relationship with her biological father. (T.96) The evaluation also testified that the Plaintiff/Appellee eventually terminated all contact with her natural father when he indicated he wanted more intimacy with her. (T.91, T.92)

Although there is no proof that the Plaintiff/Appellee ever engaged in an incestuous relationship with her biological father, there is every indication from parties who knew the Plaintiff/Appellee and her father very well and even from the Plaintiff/Appellee herself that their relationship was not typical of other father/daughter relationships and had some sexual components. She maintained this relationship as an adult by her voluntary election. The Plaintiff/Appellee is, in the pictures introduced into evidence and in the descriptions given by others, seen to be willingly engaging in questionable physical contact with her father.

It is hard to fathom that the Plaintiff/Appellee's judgment would be deemed appropriate, wise, prudent or insightful in light

of her relationships with boyfriends during her marriage to Defendant/Appellant or her father. Antithetically, the Defendant/Appellant's morals and ability to form healthy relationships was never questioned or challenged. It was clearly an abuse of discretion for the trial Court to deprive the parent who could provide mature, appropriate, morally defensible guidance in the formation of future relationships of custody. The award of custody to the Plaintiff/Appellee should be reversed.

The Plaintiff/Appellee demonstrated that she would use deceit to ensure her own happiness even if it meant detrimental consequences to her children. The Plaintiff/Appellee removed checks remitted by the Defendant/Appellant's insurance carrier, which were made payable to the Defendant/Appellant, from the marital home. Although these checks were issued as payments to Jamie's health insurance providers, the Plaintiff/Appellee forged the Defendant/Appellant's names to the checks and utilized the funds for her own personal needs. (T.51, T.138, T.139) The Plaintiff/Appellee apparently believed it was acceptable and appropriate for her to convert monies that were not her own to her own wants rather than to work to pay her own bills.

The Plaintiff/Appellee went to the marital home when the Defendant/Appellant was not home and removed the parties' camper trailer. She subsequently sold the camper trailer and kept the sales proceeds for her own use. (T.135, T.136) The sale of the camper trailer eliminated the pleasure the children experienced in their family camping trips. (T.136) Again, the Plaintiff/Appellee

apparently believed it was appropriate and acceptable for her to dispose of an asset enjoyed by the entire family and retain the monies than to work to pay her own bills.

Evidence at trial, even from the Plaintiff/Appellee, illustrated the questionable integrity of the Plaintiff/Appellee. There is no plausible argument which could refute the contention that a person's integrity is a component of their moral fitness. Although Judge Frederick did not condone the Plaintiff/Appellee's taking and utilization of assets for her personal needs, he did not make any correlation between the Plaintiff/Appellee's lack of integrity, her willingness to put her needs before the needs of her children, and the statutory requirements of § 30-3-10(1) of the Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as amended. The Court's failure to consider the integrity of the Plaintiff/Appellee was clearly violation of the mandates of the applicable statutes and controlling case law such as Merriam, supra.

B. THE TRIAL COURT IMPROPERLY IGNORED THE EXCELLENT TEMPORARY CUSTODY AWARD.

The Defendant/Appellant was unarguably the primary caretaker for the parties' minor children nearly thirty months of the fifty-four months which preceded the trial of this matter. He was the custodial parent and primary caretaker during the eighteen months of the parties' first separation and the twelve months of the parties' final separation. (T.30, T.54, T.117, T.118, T.123) Dr. Strassberg did not identify any harm or ill effects to the children during the extensive times spent in the custody of their father. Rather, the home maintained by the Defendant/Appellant and the

environment therein seemed to be stable and structured to successfully meet the needs of all the children.

The stability of a temporary custody arrangement is one which should not be changed except for compelling reasons. In Paryzek v. Paryzek, 776 P.2d 78 (Utah App. 1989) at pages 81 and 82, the Court stated:

"The overriding consideration in child custody determinations is the child's best interests. Hutchison v. Hutchison, 649 P.2d 38, 40 (Utah 1982). There are several factors to be considered by the trial court in awarding custody, some of which concern the child's specific needs and others which relate to the parents' characteristics. Id. at 41. However, providing a stable home for a child and avoiding "ping pong" custody awards are critical factors in custody disputes. Hogge v. Hogge, 649 P.2d 51, 53-54 (Utah 1982). There is a "general interest in continuing previously determined custody arrangements where the child is happy and well adjusted." Hutchinson, 649 P.2d at 41. This interest in stability has been the basis for requiring a substantial change of circumstances as a precondition for reexamining permanent custody awards. Id.; Kramer v. Kramer, 738 P.2d 624, 626 (Utah 1987); Fullmer v. Fullmer, 761 P.2d 942, 946 (Utah Ct. App. 1988). Recently, however, in Elmer v. Elmer, 776 P.2d 599, (1989), the Utah Supreme Court held that the strict change of circumstances requirements would not always apply in custody modification proceedings. Nonetheless, the court emphasized the importance of relative permanence in custody orders:

[I]f an existing custody arrangement is not inimical to the child, the continuity and stability of the arrangement are factors to be weighted in determining a child's best interests. What particular weight to be accorded those factors in a given case must depend on the duration of the initial custody arrangement, the age of the child, the nature of the relationship that has developed between the child and the custodial and noncustodial parents, and how well the child is thriving physically, mentally, and emotionally. A very short custody arrangement of a few months, even if nurturing to some extent, is not entitled to as much weight as a similar arrangement of substantial duration.

Id. at 604. See also Maughan v. Maughan, 770 P.2d 156 (Utah Ct. App. 1989). Notably, Elmer did not identify the temporary versus permanent nature of the "initial custody award" as one of the factors to be considered in deciding how much weight to give "continuity and stability." The Elmer decision emphasized that the paramount consideration must be promoting the child's best interests, and it is irrelevant from the child's perspective, how, as a legal matter, the existing arrangement came about.

Other Utah Supreme Court cases have similarly held that stability is a fundamental consideration in original custody awards as well as in subsequent modifications. In Pusey v. Pusey, 728 P.2d 117, 120 (Utah 1986), the court stated that decisive factors in child custody determinations should be function-related, and include the "identity of [the] primary caretaker during the marriage." However, Pusey also states that another factor is considered in the "identity of the parent with whom the child has spent most of his or her time pending custody determination if that period is lengthy." Id. in Davis v. Davis, 749 P.2d 647 (Utah 1988), the father had custody of the child for over a year prior to trial on the issue of a permanent custody award. The trial court considered various factors, including that the father had provided a stable environment and had been the primary caretaker during the interim period. The Utah Supreme Court affirmed the custody award to the father, and stated that "[i]n considering competing claims to custody between fit parents under the 'best interests of the child' standard, considerable weight should be given to which parent has been the child's primary caretaker" prior to the divorce. Davis, 749 P.2d at 648 (emphasis added).

The Defendant/Appellant demonstrated not only the desire but the actual ability to place his children's needs before his, to make sacrifices of time and assets for his children and to provide a stable, secure environment and home for his children during the disruptions and separations caused by their parents' marital discord. (T.151, T.152)

After Paryzek, supra, there have been a plethora of cases which have affirmed the desire to maintain temporary custody

arrangements if they have been functional, have met the needs of the children and will continue to meet the best interests of the children. Moon v. Moon, 790 P.2d 52 (Utah App. 1990), Thronson v. Thronson, 810 P.2d 428 (Utah App. 1991), Cummings v. Cummings, 175 Utah Adv. Rep. 23 (Utah Nov. 1991). The Utah Court of Appeals has even stated that as a matter of law permanent custody must be awarded to the party who was the primary caretaker during the pendency of the action. In Merriam v. Merriam, 799 P.2d 1172 (Utah App. 1990) at pages 1177 and 1178 the Court stated:

"In Paryzek v. Paryzek, 776 P.2d 78 (1989), this court held that in custody decisions, a trial court must, because of the child's need for stability, consider the nature and duration of pre-existing custody arrangements. Id. at 82. We also indicated that when the call is otherwise close, this consideration may warrant awarding permanent custody, as a matter of law, to the party who was primary caretaker during the pendency of the divorce. Id. at 83-84. In Davis v. Davis, 749 P.2d 647 (Utah 1988), the Utah Supreme Court stated that in a custody dispute between fit parents, "considerable weight" should be given to the identity of the primary caretaker. Id. at 648. See also Pusey v. Pusey, 728 P.2d 117, 120 (Utah 1986) (identity of parent with whom child has spent most time pending divorce is fact to consider in custody decision."

There is no dispute that the Defendant/Appellant nurtured the children and met their emotional and physical needs during each of the parties' separations.

Dr. Strassberg testified that the Defendant/Appellant was a good parent who was not deficient in any way. (T.102) He also testified that the children would not be harmed in any way if the Defendant/Appellant were awarded physical custody of the children. (T.103) Lastly, the evaluator testified that his recommendation awarding permanent custody to the Plaintiff/Appellee was "a very

close judgment call." (T.103) In refusing to award permanent custody of the children to the Defendant/Appellant, the trial Court clearly failed to follow the mandates of Paryzek. Supra, and Merriam. Supra.

There was no compelling reason to change the temporary custody situation. However, as noted by the Defendant/Appellant in his post-trial Motion for New Trial and Motion to Stay Proceedings, it was imperative that the children not suffer another disruption in their lives. The trial Court erred in its award of permanent custody to the Plaintiff/Appellee. There was neither sufficient evidence to support the trial Court's decision nor a convincing consideration of the requirement to maintain a stable custodial arrangement if possible. The trial Court's decision resolving custody is an illogical, specious abuse of discretion. This Court should reverse the order granting the Plaintiff/Appellee permanent custody.

C. THE TRIAL COURT FAILED TO AWARD CUSTODY TO THE CHILDREN'S PRIMARY CARETAKER.

A multitude of cases have determined that a trial Court, when articulating what type of custodial arrangement will satisfy the child's best interest, must closely examine "function-related factors." As stated in Schindler v. Schindler, 776 P.2d 84 (Utah App. 1989) at page 87:

"To determine the best interests of the child, the trial court must consider "function-related" factors, which include:

the preference of the child; keeping siblings together; the relative strength of the child's bond

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