Brigham Young University Law School BYU Law Digital Commons

Utah Court of Appeals Briefs

1992

Kathleen R. Barnes v. Steven Barnes : Brief of Appellee

Utah Court of Appeals

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/byu_ca1
Part of the Law Commons

Original Brief Submitted to the Utah Court of Appeals; digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah; machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

Woodury and Kesler.

Unknown.

Recommended Citation

Brief of Appellee, *Barnes v. Barnes*, No. 920608 (Utah Court of Appeals, 1992). https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/byu_ca1/4581

This Brief of Appellee is brought to you for free and open access by BYU Law Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Utah Court of Appeals Briefs by an authorized administrator of BYU Law Digital Commons. Policies regarding these Utah briefs are available at http://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/utah_court_briefs/policies.html. Please contact the Repository Manager at hunterlawlibrary@byu.edu with questions or feedback.

WOODBURY & KESLER

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

STUART W. HINCKLEY

ADMITTED IN NEVADA AND UTAH SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE
265 EAST 100 SOUTH, SUITE 300
P.O. BOX 3358
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84111

TELEPHONE (801) 364-1100 FAX (801) 359-2320 AFFILIATED OFFICES:

LAS VEGAS, NV ST. GEORGE, UT

Utah Co...

., eals

June 16, 1993

JUN 16 1993

Mary T. Noonan Clerk of the Court

Utah Court of Appeals 230 S. 500 E. #400 Salt Lake City, Utah 84102

Re: Kathleen R. Barnes v. Steven Lyn Barnes

Appeal No:

920608--CA

Case No:

924900082 DA

SUPPLEMENT TO THE BRIEF OF APPELLEE KATHLEEN R. BARNES (Oral Argument Set for June 24, 1993, 1:30 p.m.)

Dear Court of Appeals:

Pursuant to Rule 24 of the Utah Rules of Appellant Procedure, the appellee Kathleen R. Barnes supplements her brief as follows. Oral argument is scheduled on this matter for June 24, 1993, at 1:30 p.m.

The following typographical errors were found in the appellee's brief. The corrections have been noted by underlining the correction and overstriking the error. Many of these corrections are not significant. The most significant corrections, however, are found in Paragraphs G, S, and U below. Please incorporate the following corrections into the brief:

- A. <u>Page 3 Paragraph 1 Sentence 1</u>. -- There are two misspelled words in the sentence.
 - (2) In awarding custody, the court shall consider, among other factors the court finds relevant, which parent is most likely to act in the best interest of he the child, including allowing the child frequent and continuing contact wit with the noncustodial parent as the court finds appropriate.

B. <u>Page 8 Paragraph 1 Sentence 8.--</u> There is a misspelled word.

Her scheduled schedule allowed her to be home during the day while the youngest children were "off track" for year round school.

C. <u>Page 8 Paragraph 4 Sentence 4 (continued on Page 9)</u>.—there is a misspelled word.

She also continued to care <u>fore</u> for Steve and the children by performing housekeeping, including doing laundry and preparing evening meals.

D. <u>Page 9 Paragraph 4 Sentence 1.--</u> The sentence requires clarification.

In January 1991, Kathy filed for divorce, and . Kathy remained in the house until the court temporarily awarded custody to the Steve along with the house.

E. <u>Page 12 Paragraph 1 Sentence 2.--</u> There is a misspelled word.

Her level of involvement with the children, during even long periods when they were not living with her, is impressive and implies and an extraordinary level of commitment to their well-being.

- F. Page 13 Paragraph 4 Sentence 1. -- There is an unnecessary plural word.
 - A final issue the court considered was the distribution of retirements retirement funds and savings each of the parties accumulated.
- G. <u>Page 16 Paragraph 1 Sentence 5.--</u> There is an Omission of the word "not."

Further, although Utah Code Ann. § 30-3-10 (1989) does give the trial court discretion into asking the children their preferences, it does <u>not</u> make such an inquiry mandatory.

H. <u>Page 23 Paragraph 1 Sentence 5.</u> -- The sentence requires clarification.

In addition, to numerous witnesses, the trial court appointed psychologist was aware of each party's fitness, and ability as a parent, and her and his the parties past histories.

I. Page 26 Paragraph 1 Sentence 1. -- There is an omission of the word "been."

In criticizing Kathy's function as a parent, Steve Barnes implies that she should have <u>been</u> available at his convenience.

J. <u>Page 28 Paragraph 2 Sentence 1</u>. -- There is an unnecessary comma.

Despite, Steve Barnes's failure to give the names of direct relatives to Dr. Strassberg, Steve did have his mother testify and other people at the trial.

K. Page 28 Paragraph 3 Sentence 5 (continued on Page 29). -- There is an omission of the word "the."

Because Steve Barnes fails to show that <u>the</u> court has abused its discretion in adopting Dr. Strassberg's recommendations, the permanent custody order must stand.

L. <u>Page 29 Paragraph 2 Sentence 5</u>. -- There is a misspelled word and the sentence requires clarification.

Instead, he once again makes an a repetitive and brief argument about Kathy's alleged emotional instability, her finding adult male companionship outside of marriage, and the alleged inadequacies of her parental skills.

M. <u>Page 30 Paragraph 2 Sentence 3</u>. -- There is a misspelled word.

In addition to the parties' own testimony, the parties called supporting witness witnesses.

Utah Court of Appeals June 16, 1993 Page 4

N. <u>Page 32 Paragraph 2 Sentence 3</u>. -- There is a misspelled word.

Rather, an award of alimony will be sustained when the facts in the record are "clear, uncontroverted, and capable of supporting only a finding in favor or the judgment judgment."

O. <u>Page 34 Paragraph 2 Sentence 3</u>. -- There is an unnecessary word.

Evidence was presented that if he were to pay child support on a sole custody basis, he would pay approximately \$565.00, and the court ordered him to pay this is uncontroverted amount.

P. <u>Page 34 Paragraph 2 Sentence 3</u>. -- There is an omitted word.

(The trial court <u>used</u> this worksheet to calculate child support.)

Q. Page 35 Paragraph 3 Sentence 1. -- There is an omit word.

Because the facts regarding Kathy's financial condition, and financial needs, and ability to produce income were clear and uncontroverted by any credible evidence, and because Steve's ability to pay was clear and uncontroverted by any credible fact, the trial judge did not error in making a concise finding and conclusions that alimony should be awarded to Kathy in the amount of \$500.00 per month.

R. <u>Page 38 Paragraph 1 Sentence 2</u>. -- There is a misspelled word.

But because Steve Barnes's Barnes consistently refused to support the expenses with authenticating documents, Kathy is unwilling to accept all of the expenses as legitimate.

S. Page 41 Paragraph 1 Financial Calculation and Paragraph 1 Sentence 1. -- There is an error in the financial calculation on page 41. Please note under the deductions column that "half of Kathy's retirement funds" should read \$159.17, not \$318.35. Therefore, the net pre-interest amount Steve Barnes should pay Kathy totals \$3,128.89, not \$2,969.71. Similarly, on Page 45, the new total should read \$3,128.89, not \$2,969.71.

Kathy's share of Steve's retirement fund

\$3,982.06

Less deductions

Half of Kathy's retirement funds \$318.35

\$159.17

Half of the sales proceeds from

the camp trailer 350.00

The full amount of the insurance

check <u>344.00</u>

Total deductions 1,012.35

<u>853.17</u>

The net pre-interest amount Steve Barnes

should pay Kathy

\$3,128.89

Accordingly, Kathy should receive \$2,969.71 \$3,128.89, plus prejudgment interest of 10 percent per annum and post judgment interest of 12 percent per annum.

T. <u>Page 44 Paragraph 1 Sentence 3</u>. -- There is a misspelled word.

That affidavit is merely an outline of the arguments Steve Barnes's Barnes makes in his appellate brief.

U. <u>Page 45 Paragraph 3 Sentence 2. -- The net amount of retirement funds owing Kathy Barnes from Steve Barnes's retirement fund needs to be corrected in light of the correction to the calculation noted above.</u>

On this subject, the Court of Appeals should make its own finding that there was \$10,836.17 in Steve Barnes's retirement fund as of the date of the final separation, and after deducting verified and un-objectional deductions he should pay Kathy Barnes \$2,696.71 \$3,128.89 plus pre-judgment interest at 10 percent and post judgment interest at 12 percent.

Utah Court of Appeals June 16, 1993 Page 6

Thank you for your attention to these corrections.

Yours very truly,

WOODBURY & KESLER, P,C,

Stuart W. Hinckley

Attorneys for the Appellee

Kathleen Barnes

Utah Court of Appeals June 16, 1993 Page 7